
 

 

 
 
 
 

February 9, 2011 
 
 
Re:     11ITB76429YB-TR, OPEN SYSTEMS HARDWARE MAINTENANCE 
 
 
Dear Bidders: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 3, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
Bid (ITB).   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Bid referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Terrence Reese, CPPB 
 
Terrence Reese, CPPB 
Assistant Purchasing Agent  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

11ITB76429YB-TR, OPEN SYSTEMS HARDWARE MAINTENANCE 
Addendum No. 3 
Page Two 
 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original 
ITB documents as noted below: 
 
 
 

The following questions were posed of the aforementioned ITB: 
 
 
 

QUESTION 1: Can Fulton County provide the site address where the servers are 
maintained? 
ANSWER 1: The servers are currently located or maintained at 141 Pryor Street -- Atlanta, 
GA 30303.  However, some equipment could be located at other Fulton County facilities 
during the term of the contract. 
 
 
 QUESTION 2: Will Fulton County give access to a room or provide storage space onsite to 
house spare parts? 
ANSWER 2:   No. 
 
   
QUESTION 3: Is the equipment still covered under OEM warranty?  If no, can Fulton 
County say which servers are no longer under warranty? 
ANSWER 3: Equipment is not under the original warranty. 
 
  
QUESTION 4: Will the service provider not be considered if it is not authorized on all the 
equipment whether or not it is still under OEM warranty? 
ANSWER 4: Service provider needs to be able to provide authorized out-of-warranty 
service and OEM replacement parts to all the equipment in the solicitation.   Please note 
that all the Fujitsu items have been removed from this solicitation and should be 
disregarded on the pricing form.    
 
 
 



 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM No.: 3 
   
The undersigned bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the bid package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton County 
Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by 
the ITB due date and time Tuesday, February 22, 2011, 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 3, ______ day of ________, 2011. 
 
 

_____________________________ 
       Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       

_____________________________ 
                 Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 

_____________________________ 
       Title 
 


